
Cathi Lindsley I00033 - LC)u 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cathi Lindsley 
Tuesday, January 26,2010 1:20 PM 
Nonnye Grant 
FW: Add Staff to Case Management 

-. - 4 h i q i r i d  Message----- 
From: Cathi Liridsley 
Setit:Tuesday. January 26. 2010 I :  I C )  PM 
TCJ: Dorothy Menasco; Mary Macko 
Cc: Stephanie Clapp 
Subject: RE: Add Stall io Case Management 

Per this ernail, tlie requested docket title change has been mode. 

Niari ks, 
(:a I t i  i 

-4)r igir id  Message:----- 
bin: Dorothy Menasco 
Seiit:liiesday. January 26. 2010 1:13 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley: Mary Macko 
(:c: Stephanie Clapp 
Stibjec:t: W: Add Staff i o  Case Management 

Mary, please see StephariieOs niessage below regarding adding stafl to Docket 100033. I believe 
ttiutns your section. 

Cattii, please update the docket title for Dockei 100033 per Steplianieos rnsg below 

Iliorik you lor your help ladies! 

~----Origirial Message----- 
I + o r t i  : Step I r  (1 t i  i e Clap p 
Senr:'liie 1~2602010 1:04PM 
'h): h r o r h y  Meriasco 
Silhjoci: Add Stnll to (:me Managet~ierit 

(:auld you odd Kathy Kaproth to Docket No. 100033-WU Holiday Uiility Company. Itic.7 Also, c o u ~ d  you 
add D i n  Pasco (:oiirityO to the end of the title ofthe docket'? Eiarikyon. 
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